

Andrzej Dominiak joins Banca Transilvania's Leaders Committee, a remarkably young group of leaders in the Romanian banking industry, with more than 20 years of IT banking experience.

His educational background includes a degree in physics from the Warsaw University of Technology and a specialisation in machine learning from Stanford University.

Born in 1974, he is a native of Poland.

ANDRZEJ DOMINIAK

Deputy CEO, Chief Technology Officer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024 - Ongoing

Banca Transilvania

- Deputy CEO, Chief Technology Officer
- Member in:
 - Leaders' Committee
 - Operational Risk Committee

2022 - 2024

Banca Transilvania, Romania

• Executive Director, IT

2021 - 2022

PrivatBank, Ukraine

• Chief Information Officer

2018 - 2021

Alior Bank, Poland

• Chief Innovation Officer

2017 - 2018

Nordea Bank, The Netherlands

• Director, Technology Operations

2013 - 2017

Citibank International, United Kingdom

 Head of Technical Solutions Development for the EMEA region

2010 - 2013

Citibank International, Poland

• Director, Research and Development

2005 - 2010

Citibank, Poland

• Director, Information Security

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- Standford University, Machine Learning
- Warsaw University of Technology, Faculty of Physics

CERTIFICATIONS AND COURSES

- Innovation Academy by Harvard Business
- Design Thinking Institute Innovation Design
- EMEA Talents Development Program By Citibank International
- Global Leadership Development Programs for Citibank Group
- Certified Information Systems Auditor (CISA)
- Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)